Republic of the Philippines
Bepartment of Education

REGION IV-A

SCHOOLS DIVISION OF QUEZON PROVINCE

UNNUMBERED MEMORANDUM

TO: Public Schools District Supervisors, School Heads, Teachers and All Others
Concgfne
e
FROM: ELIAS A. ALICAYA, JR. W
Assistant Schools Divisit perintendent

Officer — in — Charge
Office of the Schools Division Superintendent

SUBJECT: REITERATION TO HOLD PARENTS ORIENTATION ON THE DIVISION’S BASIC

EDUCATION ~ LEARNING CONTINUITY PLAN

DATE : 24 August 2020

This office through the School Governance and Operations Division Social Mobilization and

Networking Section appeals to all concerned the holding of Parents’ Orientation of the Division's Basic

Education — Learning Continuity Plan starting September 1, 2020 and submit an Accomplishment

Report of this activity sending it through depedquezonasp@gmail.com.

Immediate and widest dissemination of this Memorandum is desired.
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Bepublic of the Philippines

Pepartment of Education

REGION IV-A

SCHOOLS DIVISION OF QUEZON PROVINCE

CONDUCT OF ORIENTATION OF SCHOOL’S LEARNING CONTINUITY PLAN

District:
ELEMENTARY
Number of
Date of Parents’ Tg:;ar:)::;??;:f Parents who
No. Name of School Qrientation on of 31 Asicuset attended the
School LCP 202019 Orientation on
School LCP
1 e —
2
3
SECONDARY
Number of
Date of Parents’ | Total Number of Parents who
No. Name of School Orientation on Enrolment (As attended the
School LCP of 31 J 2020) Orientation on
School LCP
1
2 i —
3
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